

Heritage Advisory Committee

Minutes 12 August 2021

Teleconference



PRESENT

Councillor C Cagney (Chairperson), Councillor Campbell, Dr Ian Willis, Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook, Mr Ian McIntosh, Aunty Glenda Chalker, Mr Michael Kennedy.

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE

Manager Legal & Governance (Charles W), Senior Governance Officer (Andrew L), Assistant Governance Officer (Leanne B), Manager Strategic Planning (Martin C), Team Leader Strategic Planning (Heath J), Executive Planner (Clare A), Manager Economic Development & Activation (Hayley N), Coordinator Cultural Activation (Philippa P).

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY

Councillor C Cagney read the acknowledgement of country:

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands on which we meet and pay our respects to elders past, present and those emerging leaders in the Aboriginal community.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest noted.

HAC01 Leaves Of Absence

There were no leaves of absence.

HAC02 Confirmation Of Minutes

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Dr Willis, Seconded Mr McIntosh, that the Heritage Advisory Committee confirm and adopt the meeting minutes of 10 June 2021.

HAC03 Public Art

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Councillor C Cagney, Seconded Ms Aulsebrook, that the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information provided in the presentation.

HAC04 Heritage Affected Development Application Listing - June - August 2021

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Ms Aulsebrook, Seconded Aunty Glenda Chalker that the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information provided to the Committee.

HAC05 General Business

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Councillor Campbell, Seconded that the Heritage Advisory Committee decide on any actions arising from general business.

Unlock Camden

The Manager Strategic Planning advised that due to the public health orders currently in place, Unlock Camden would be an online event. Consultation with Council's Events Team will continue to coordinate the online activities identified in the draft Communication Plan for the event. It was noted that History Week is 4 to 11 September 2021 and the Unlock Camden event is likely to run from 6 September 2021.

Ms Aulsebrook suggested a number of 1 to 3 minute videos about heritage places could be made to publish on social media featuring places from the Unlock Camden videos from 2020.

Councillor Cagney suggested that using the saleyards as part of the event could be kept on hold until there is an opportunity to do some filming. Mr McIntosh suggested that the filming could include a live tour of the saleyards.

Update on Expressions of Interest for the new term of the Committee

Manager Legal & Governance provided an update regarding the Council elections being moved to 4 December 2021 and noted that the October committee meeting would go ahead. It was also noted that the timeframe for expressions of interest for the new term of the Committee would likely be in early 2022.

ACTION

- That a workshop be held at the next meeting on the desired future character for Camden Town Centre Heritage Conservation Area, including relevant planning controls.
- Manager Strategic Planning to distribute Council's submission to the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment's proposed local character Local Environmental Plan provision and relevant supporting information.

HAC06 Action Register

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Ms Aulsebrook, Seconded Councillor Campbell that the Heritage Advisory Committee note the status of the action register for August 2021.

Team Leader Strategic Planning provided an update on the following:

- The Heritage Mapping Project is still progressing and linked to a draft Open Data Policy being finalised.
- Work is progressing on the Heritage Materials and Colours Guideline noting that a presentation will be made to the Committee at the October meeting.

Manager Strategic Planning advised that Council had signed up to the Australian Historical Society and will be able to send regular updates to the Committee.

ACTION

Present an update on the Heritage Materials and Colours Guideline to the Committee at the October meeting.

MEETING CLOSED AT 8.10PM

Next meeting is at 6.30pm on Thursday 14 October 2021.